altice

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

August 20, 2024

Ms. Lawanda Gilbert, Director

Ms. Sherri L. Golden, Secretary of the Board

NJ Board of Public Utilities

Office of Cable Television and Telecommunications
44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Floor

Trenton, NJ 08625

RE: Cablevision of Paterson, LLC System-wide Franchise Application
Dear Ms. Gilbert and Ms. Golden:

Pursuant to §14:18-14.18 of the New Jersey Administrative Code, I am respectfully submitting
the system-wide franchise renewal application and the application fee of $1,000 for Cablevision
of Paterson, LLC (“Altice”).

Simultaneously, a copy of this application is being filed with the Division of Rate Counsel and
notice of said application is being provided to the City of Paterson.

Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me by email at
Aeisha.Hayward@AlticeUSA.com.

Sincerely,

fin )

Aeisha Hayward
Manager, Government Affairs

Cc: Division of Rate Counsel

Altice USA

One Court Square West
Long Island City, NY 11101
(516) 803-2300
AlticeUSA.com



